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Mr Ian Stewart
Director
Barker Ryan Stewart Pty Ltd
Norwest Central 603/12
Century Circuit
BAULKHAM HILLS NSW 2153

06/08/2019

Dear Mr Stewart

Aldi Distribution Centre (05_0142 MOD 2)

Request for Additional Information

I refer to the modification application for the Aldi Distribution Centre (05_0142 MOD 2). 
After careful consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide additional information.

You are requested to submit the following additional information: 

1. Clarification on car parking numbers, as the Statement of Environmental Effects, Traffic
Impact Assessment and Site Plan detail inconsistent calculations of approved and proposed
car parking numbers.

2. A revised Statement of Commitments to reflect any changes sought as part of this
modification application.

3. The issues identified in Attachment 1, submission from the Environment, Energy and Science
Group (ESS).

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided,
to the Department by 6 September 2019. If you are unable to provide the requested information
within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the
provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Ania Dorocinska, who can be contacted on 9274 6225 or
ania.dorocinska@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Ritchie
Director
Industry Assessments

Enclosed/Attached: ESS Submission
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